Parks and Recreation Department
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Building B, Suite 203

reva rd Viera, Florida 32940

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Inter-Office Memo

TO: Jim Liesenfelt, Interim County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners

FROM: lan Golden, Director
Parks and Recreation Department

SUBJ: Citizen Efficiency and Effectiveness Recommendation #2025017

CEER #2025017, titled “Trail lights in Gleason Park”, was received by the County from Martin
Carlswaerd.

Citizen Statement:

“Hi. The lights around mostly the north and west side of the lake trail in Gleason Park have been
out for the past at least week. Me and my girlfriend come here every morning to exercise and
it’s very dark on the trails with the lights out. Could someone please fix this ASAP? The photo
attached is not an accurate representation of the lack of light since it’s taken later then we
arrive. Thank you!”

Citizen Recommendation:

“Fix the trail lights so that it's not so dark. There’s hundreds of squirrels in the park and they
have a tendency to run towards people, with the lights out it’s really hard to see them and
someone will trip over them and fall sooner rather then later!”

Staff Analysis:

Gleason Park is owned and operated by the city of Indian Harbour Beach. As such, it is not
under the jurisdiction of the Board of County Commissioners or the Parks and Recreation
Department.

Staff Recommended Action:

Pursuant to BCC-95, Section 1lI.C.2, the County Manager summarily recommends that the Board
of County Commissioners reject CEER #2025017 as Gleason Park is outside the Board’s
jurisdiction.

Cc: Frank Abbate, County Manager
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Dear CEER Administrator,

CEER@brevardfl.gov

Friday, January 10, 2025 6:55 AM

Horst, Rachel

A new CEER Recommendation has been submitted as ID #2026017

Recommendation # 2026017

Speak Up Brevard Recommendation ID #2026017 has been submitted. Please login to the CEER Application to start the
recommendation evaluation workflow.
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Martin Carlswaerd

760 Unity Drive, Satellite Beach FL 32937
(321) 262-6393
carlswardmartin@gmail.com

carlswardmartin@gmail.com

2026017

Trail lights in Gleason park

Gleason park

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Hi. The lights around mostly the north and west side of the lake trail in Gleason Park
have been out for the past at least week. Me and my girlfriend come here every
morning to exercise and it's very dark on the trails with the lights out. Could someone
please fix this ASAP? The photo attached is not an accurate representation of the lack
of light since it's taken later then we arrive. Thank you!

Fix the trail lights so that it's not so dark. There’s hundreds of squirrels in the park and
they have a tendency to run towards people, with the lights out it’s really hard to see
them and someone will trip over them and fall sooner rather then later!
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